CITY OF LOWELL

PETITION
CITY COUNCIL

\qu 4 Pen.c, wNN‘NHM@MMM&ma\\@\

N\WJ\ Ooﬁmon b { \%%N N

L /

\\m\ \v“ Q%\ i’ |
& msa hearing ordered moH 7PM on

\%\ A0 G

Read, Hearing Held,

Referred to Wire In-

spector, Development
Services

City Clerk




Office of the City Engineer

City Hall » 375 Merrimack Street * Lowell, MA 01852
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AXIS

ENGINEERING GROUP

PETITION LETTER for GRANT OF LOCATION
To the City Council of Lowell, MA
3/6/19

REQUESTER:

Axis Engineering Group

201 Boston Post Road W. Suite 100
Marlboro, MA 01752

Shelly Cullen

scullen@axisegroup.com
617-462-7866

For: MCI Metro Transmission Services
82B Northside Road PO Box 600
Charlton, MA 01507

"~ Tremain Fernandes

Tremain.kfernandes@verizon.com
617-953-9575

LOCATION:
Proposed work is on Carter Street between Gorham Street and Livingston Street.

PROPQSED WORK:

Work is to include the installation of approximately 272’ of one (1) four inch (4”) Schedule
40 PVC from existing stubbed conduit to Pole 1.

PO Box 615 ):{ Holden, MA 015620




Gitschier, Angela

- -
Fronm: Geary, Michael
Sent: ‘ Wednesday, March 27, 2019 1:04 PM
To: Gitschier, Angela
Subject: FW: MCI petition for Grant of Location Carter St
Attachments: Lowell, MA_2 Prince Ave_Civil_3-27-19_R1.pdf

Is this a new one.

From: Shelly Cullen [rnailto:scullen@axisegroup.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2015 12:44 PM

To; Cady, Joseph

Cc: Geary, Michael; Clancy, Christine

Subject: RE: MCI petition for Grant of Location Carter St

Joe/Christine/Michael,

See attached. This might make more sense. Please let me know as soon as possible so we can get on the agenda for a
Grant of Location.

THANKS, Shelly

Shelly Cullen
Fiber Engineer
617-462-7866
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From: Shelly Cullen

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 11:55 AM

To: 'Cady, Joseph' <JCady@lowellma.gov>

Cc: 'mgeary@lowellma.gov' <mgeary@Ilowellma.gov>; ‘cclancy@lowellma.gov' <¢clancy@lowellma gov>
Subject: RE: MCI petition for Grant of Location Carter 5t

Sorry Joe, | just realized there was electric further down and so it might get tight. | am going to move our running line to
the north side of the street. Stay tuned, | will have it over to you asap.

Shelly Cullen

"Fiber Engineer
617-462-7866

AXIS

[ECAT I N SR




From: Shelly Cullen

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 11:49 AM

To: 'Cady, Joseph' <JCady@lowellma.gov>

Cc: 'mgeary@lowellma.gov' <mgeary@lowelima.gov>; ‘cclancy@loweltma.gov' <cclancy@lowelima.gov>
Subject: RE: MCI petition for Grant of Location Carter St

Joe,

Attached please find our revised drawing. Per your request we moved the water line to six feet off the curb. We
shouldn’t have any trouble placing our conduit between the water and the curb. Please let me know if you have any
questions or concerns.

THANKS, Shelly

Shelty Cullen
Fiber Engineer
617-462-7866

AXKIS
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From; Shelly Cullen

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 12:56 PM

To: mgeary@lowellma.goy; cclancy @lowelima.gov
Subject: RE: MCI petition for Grant of Location Carter 5t

Michael/Christine,
Can you let me know when this petition will be on the City Council agenda to request referral for a public hearing? |
know | will not need to attend the first meeting but wanted to check on the status of the petition, attached again here.

THANKS, Shelly

Shelly Cullen
Fiber Engineer
617-462-7866
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From: Shelly Cullen

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 9:59 AM

To: 'mgeary@lowelima.gov' <mgeary@lowelima.gov>
Subject: MCI petition for Grant of Location Carter St

Michael, :

Here is an electronic version of the petition and plans for the project that MCl Metro is proposing on Carter St in Lowell.
f also dropped them off upstairs in Engineering for Christine Clancy. Please let me know if you have any questions or
concerns and give me an idea when you may be able to get this on the agenda for a City Council hearing.

THANKS, Shelly




Shelly Cullen
Fiber Engineer
617-462-7866
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